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MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Commission
FROM: Dan Kelly, Development Services Manager
DATE: Tuesday, July 01, 2008
SUBJECT: Extension of concept plan for 1-40/I-75 Business Park, File No. 8-SB-06-C

7-A-08-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the requested two-year extension
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May 22, 2008

Dan Keily b,
Knoxville/Knox County Metropolitan Planning Commission -
Suite 403, City/County Building

400 Main Street M- /4\ OO

Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

RE: Request for Two year Extension of Concept Plan Approval
I-40/1-75 Business Park File 8-SB-06-C
Knox County, Tennessee

Dear Mr. Kelly:

Per your conversation today with David Campbell, please process this request
for extension of the concept plan approval for the I-40/1-75 Business Park. It is my
understanding that this request will be heard in the July, 2008 MPC meeting.

Dan - please contact me at (865) 522-9910 x 101 or David Campbell at (865)
755-3575 with any questions or comments you may have on this plan or any others

Thank you for your valuable assistance.

Sincerely,

Watt Road Partners, LLP

s

. ! )
Steven K Maddox &
Manager
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